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Invitation For Bid
GSA-034-22
Security Guard Service
DPHSS Northern, Central, & Southern Regions

Questions received from G4S on May 4, 2022

Question 1:

Base on the most updated wage determination, please clarify if Executive Order 14026 applies to
this contract?

Response:

Yes

Question 2:

For the Health & Welfare, part of the wage determination, please clarify if Executive Order
13706 applies to this contract.

Response:

Yes

Cuestions received from G4S on May 4, 2022

Question 1:

Does the scope of work include the security officer to check if all exterior doors of the buildings
are locked and secured?

Response:

Northern: Yes

Southern: Yes

Central: Yes for the DPHSS' Immunization Program (located at 130 University Drive, Castle
Mall Building Unit 9. Mangilao) there is only one exterior door of the building to be checked if
locked and secured. This exterior double door is located under the covered parking garage.

Question 2:

Does the scope of work include the security officer to check if the container doors of Northern
Region are locked and secured?

Response:

Yes
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Question 3:

The bid specification “Will secure compound gates no later than 1815 and Unlock at 0600 the
next morning.” During the site visit at Northern Region, we did not discuss this specification. Is
there a gate at this compound?

Response:

Northern site has no gate

Question 4:

For the Southern Region, does the scope of work include the security officer to inform the
facility manager if there is a leak of the fuel and water tank?

Response:
Yes

Question 5:

For the Central Region, please confirm that there is only one entrance/exit double door that we
need to make sure that it is secured.

Response:

Confirming Central site DPHSS’ Immunization Program located at 130 University Drive, Castle
Mall Building Unit 9, Mangilao) only has one entrance/exit double door that needs to be
secured. This is the exterior double door located under the covered parking garage.

Question 6:

Requesting for a list of holidays and the days that DPHSS will observe them. For example, if a
holiday lands on a Saturday, will they observe the holiday on a Friday?

Response:

Central, Northern and Southern sites observe the following Government of Guam Holidays listed
below:

Jan. 17, 2022 MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY (Observed)
Mar, 7, 2022 GUAM HISTORY & CHAMORRO HERITAGE DAY
May 30, 2022 MEMORIAL DAY

July 4, 2022 INDEPENDENCE DAY

July 21, 2022 LIBERATION DAY

Sep. 5, 2022 LABOR DAY

Nov. 2, 2022 ALL SOULS' DAY

Nov. 11, 2022 VETERANS DAY

Nov. 24, 2022 THANKSGIVING DAY

Dec. 8, 2022 SANTA MARIAN KAMALEN DAY

Dec. 26, 2022 CHRISTMAS DAY (Observed)

If the holiday falls on a Sunday, we observe the holiday on the Monday. If the holiday lands on
a Saturday, we observe the holiday on a Friday.
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Question 7:
Please clarify what is the start and end time for Central Region. The bid specification, response
to RFI's and the bid walk through were all different.
Response:
For the DPHSS’ Immunization Program (located at 130 University Drive, Castle Mall Building
Unit 9, Mangilao):

» Monday-Friday: 6:00 pm - 7:30 am

» Saturdays, Sundays and Government of Guam Holidays: 24 hours

\“ CLAUDIA S. ACFALLE

Chief Procurement Officer
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